Nine Mile Creek Discovery Point
12800 Gerard Drive
Eden Prairie, MN 55346

MILE (952) 835-2078
CREEK

WATERSHED ninemilecreek.org M EMO
TO: Nine Mile Creek Board of Managers
FROM: Lauren Foley
DATE: April 13, 2021
RE: Permit & Water Resources Coord. Report for April 2021 Regular Board

Meeting

Summary of Activities
Permitting and Inspections
Received approximately 25 new permit applications
Finalized four guidance documents
Began review for permits-needed for cost share grants
First full month of electronic inspections using MS4 Front
e Likely months of work remaining to remove permits from map that are already closed
Cost Share Grants and Other

Calculated Part 2 (objective) score for each grant application
® Includes running MIDS for stormwater projects

Prepared data and presentations for grant review meetings
Grant review meetings

e CAC (residential applications)
e Board/Staff (city, business, association applications)

Environmental Quality Board listening session
Gathering groundwater and stormwater resources for City of Edina

BWSR Spring Training on grants

Meetings
All-staff meetings to check in and track progress (2-3 weekly)

Permit review meeting with Barr (weekly)

March 10 Pre-permit meeting with Twin Cities & Western RR
March 17 Board Meeting

March 18 Pre-permit meeting Oxboro Lake

March 23 Cost Share Grant review preparation



March 25
March 26
March 30
March 31
April 2
April 5-9
April 5
April 6
April 7
April 14

MIDS Review

Meeting with grant applicant — Minnesota Area Association of Realtors
Treatment in lieu discussion

Pre-permit meeting 6101 Blake Circle

Cost Share Grant review preparation

Vacation

Buffer restoration discussion

CAC Cost Share Grant review

Board/staff Cost Share Grant review

Permit modification meeting 6625 Mohawk Trail



